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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 February, 2020 10:55 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'admin-a@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Motor Claims SG  - SG Common; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser

Subject: PRS FOR SLF2950X   FWD VEH NO: SLT1023E  DOA: 14.02.2020   

Attachments: PRS (FWD) SIGNED.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS. 

 

Please create the case in Merimen. 

 

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Venessa Chan 

Administrative Assistant, Claims 

 

 

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986  

E     venessa.chan@fwd.com 

W    www.fwd.com.sg 

 

 
 

 

From: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:29 AM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com> 

Subject: PRS FOR SLF2950X 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 

Dear All, 

 

Attached for your attention. 
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A copy of our client's SAS report will be forwarded soon. 

 

Do revert with the SJE appointed for the above matter and conduct Pre-Repair Survey for the said 
vehicle at our premises. 

 

 
Thank You. 
 
Regards 
 

Geraldine Lim 

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628 
mobile: (65) 9743 6363 
e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg 
 

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. 

201437380M 
6 Marsiling Lane S739145 

 
t: (65) 3157 2626 

f: (65) 6368 0081 
w: www.autoinsure.com.sg 
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg 

 

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is 

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 

that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 

notify the sender and delete the mail.-- 

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This 
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service 
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of 

the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 

sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy 

or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been 

scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


